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KATHY HOCHUL MARIA L. IMPERIAL
Governor Commissioner

December 28, 2023

via email: G@xny.io

Gunnar Larson
xNY.io — Bank.org
New York, NY 10001

Dear Mr. Larson:

This is in further response to your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request, received
by the Division on November 18, 2023, in which you requested a copy of the following:

xNY.io - Bank.org

“Dear Sir or Madam: Please submit any and all records related to
the LendingClub.com September 11 Board of Directors resignation
below. The date of the resignation is in question. You may
understand the sensitive nature of the date of the resignation
Gunnar Larson Sun, Oct 24, 2021, 5:06 PM to Anuj, Investor,
Press Hello there: Thank you very much for the reply. Gunnar On
Sun, Oct 24, 2021, 11:36 AM Anuj Nayar wrote: Hi Gunnar On
September 11, 2021, in connection with her nomination to serve as
superintendent of the New York State Department of Financial
Services, Adrienne Harris notified us of her resignation, effective
September 12, 2021, from the Company’s Board. Details can be
found in the 8k filed on 9/15/21 (below)
https://d18rn0p25nwr6d.cloudfront.net/CIK -
0001409970/bbc437e4-2920-4d5d-8e0d-86bca622f0ca.pdf From:
Gunnar Larson Date: Saturday, October 23, 2021 at 9:37 AM To:
Investor Relations , Press Cc: Gunnar Larson Subject: [EXT]
LendingClub: Current Board of Directors CAUTION: This email
originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe. Dear Madam or Sir: Good day to you. Surveying
market research, I was wondering if you can kindly confirm, from
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LendingClub's July 15, 2021 press release: Is Ms. Adrienne Harris
currently a member of LendingClub's board of directors?
https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/lendingclub-appoints-
adrienne-harris-to-its- board-of-directors-
301335198.html#financial-modal [prnewswire.com] Reviewing
your website, Ms. Harris is not
referenced:https://www.lendingclub.com/company/leadership
Bloomberg and other sources do not reference Ms. Harris as a
LendingClub board member:
https://www.bloomberg.com/quote/LC:US [bloomberg.com]

Please be advised that the Division does not have any records in its possession that are
responsive to your FOIL request.

Any person denied access to a requested record may, within thirty (30) days of the denial,
appeal the denial in writing by mail or fax to Caroline J. Downey, General Counsel, N.Y.S.
Division of Human Rights, One Fordham Plaza, 4th Floor, Bronx, New York 10458.

Very truly yours,

fd 7o

Siaka Paasewe
FOIL Officer
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